
MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Labor Standards & Safety Division 
AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT    
       
 
TO: Wage & Hour Staff DATE:  September 30, 2005 

 
  PHONE:  465-4855 

 
FROM: Grey Mitchell,  

Director 
SUBJECT: Clarification regarding Issue 11, PAM 

600, effective September 1, 2005 
 

 
This memo is designed to clarify questions that have arisen concerning the regions described for the 
laborer craft at page 6 through 10 of the Laborer’s and Mechanic’s Minimum Rates of Pay pamphlet, 
effective September 1, 2005. 
 
The rates are broken into two categories.  To avoid confusion, special attention needs to be given to the 
wording that defines the areas.  There are two wage rate categories. 
 
The rates categorized in class code S1201-S1206 apply in one area of Alaska; the area that is south of 
N63 latitude and west of W138 Longitude.  The rates categorized in class code N1201-N1206 apply in 
two areas of Alaska; the Alaska areas north of N63 latitude and east of W138 longitude.  The 
following graphic representations should assist with clarifying the applicable wage rate categories: 
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